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captioned satter. The Springfisld Office of Shis Buresax bas Just 0d~
vised that lir. Clayton J. Berber, attomay for the Psather Cresk ¥ines,
Texth Floor, First Naticnal Benk Silding, Springfield, Yllinels, wes
interviswsd by an Agent of this Burean en Septenber 7, 1943, st whkieh
time he gave 3he following iaforsstisn.

"r. BAKEER stated that sheortly after negotistions for Pemther
Cresk Mines by CAXL N. KSHOFF failed, & Er. REMAK ORANT of the Wage
nd Bour Divigiom, Daited States Departasat eof labor, 22 West Rorth
Bank Drive, Chicags, Illinois, omme %o his offies and asked £f he would
enter a Consent Decres to an injunction against Panther Cresk Kinee, Ine. -
Nr. GRAXT stated that & yreview ef ths reocords of Panther Cresk Nines

2 izponsibllity _
in the wine o see that hs actually worked the required amsber ¢f howrs) -
T'“Wmtanmﬁ;tamuunshootdmhmmuczmu ;
E. ‘3ilg Py for that period would be light. At the bagioning ¢f the next /\/
Clirpay pariod he xight spend peveral days loading this ecel, duriag wiieh
Coliding M » pay period would be much &DOYS averags. Nre. BARBRER poin ted SuE
c:,vmt.mm--nwmumu&mm . -?mqg.a
Lsdd 1ntions. . | _ 'OO?.D@ | -
Michels __ - 3 : BE . 3 1% e
Roses umn-. GRANT'® uu, Ir.mmﬁumpmﬂ_.-.f
Trac/to the Wege and Nour Division in Chiocsge and sent & ecpy of this
c.,.@mmrmthmm P. C. &Mndmmhw
Harb ummum-mumdust had ever boen bsked S0 enter
d Consent Decred Ia sonnectios with the unoticn. Later he veceived

ul’uu —————

MeGalrs  @d¢ice 't.hht.']ir. AN ORANT was u\bﬁh.n the past effice building

Mt %% Given Sime. ¥R MRER went {0 the post offies

Bipe 3 om., wr. wie ast there but instead Nr. PARBER
otion with an injunotion pro

QM Twnn T e perved with
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event you desire this Buresn $0 conduct suek iaQuiry, yeur early Sdvice
this regard will de apprecisted. Should
with the Wegs and Nowr ISvisfon, it would be Appreciated 4f you would
mard any fsformation secured $o this Burean Lor e sowpletion of the

Parsusat to the request ef Kre P €. Caleats of ywur Depa

i 'W“"".-ﬂ'_-

reporta: rpepert of Special

T .. P N .
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Yory teuly yours,
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- Jokm Bdgar Boeves

dated Beptember 9, 1943, st Buffslo, Xew Yazk, snd ot ,
ted Septesber 10, 1943, at Clevelsad, Ohisy™ - -7
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+ JORN s:.nc_m HoOVER ’ (? ( =287 Mr. Telson
»  DIRECTOR ' < Me. R. A, Tamm___

Mr. Clogz

¥edreral Buresu of Inuvestipation Mr. Glavin
Huited #tates Bepartment of Justice Mr. Ladd
) Mr. Niebols_______
Mashinpton, B, €. Mr. Rosen )
Mr. Tracey

September 14, 1943

Mr. Corson________
Mr. Colley '
Mr. Hendon________
Mr. Eramer

!!e: |!. !S to 3:42 p.n.

MEMORANDUM FOR MRE. D. M. Mr. MeGuire
@ Mr. Harbo
Kx: JOHN L7 LEWIS, ET AL. Mr. Quinn Tamm__
CIVIL RIGHTS AND Tele. Room
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE Mr. Nease

Miss Ban

At the above time SA called fram the Chicago field office
- assigned specially to tne currclit investigation at Springfield, Illinois,
stated he had been sssigned specific leads to cover at Chicago, Illinols.
In connection with covering those leads, referred to the local files
of théMiational Labor helations Board at Chicago connection with an
investigation conducted by an investigator named“at Mine A in 1941
regarding lebor conditions there, that is, at Springiield, Illinois.

It will be recalled that Mine A was immediately adjacent to Mine B, wnich is
the mine concerned in instant investigation.

In view of the fact that there was some indication that the trouble at Mine A
was intimately tied in with the trouble at Mine B, the same has been embraced
by the investigative purview in this matter.

SA stated that when checking at the headguarters of the 13th Region
of et Chicago he contacted Mr. George Bott, Regional Director, who
acvised him that there was & case in the Chicago office of NLRB identified
as #13~C-1665 entitled "Carl H./Elsnoff and Progressive Mine Workers of
Americs, District Number 1, in which the complaint was flled on September

23, 1941, by— The alleged violstion was Section & (1 and 5) of
the NLEB Regulsticns.

The complaint was withdrawn on December 22, 1941, et the request of the // ¢
complainant, However, in the meantire, investigation was -
conducted at Springfield, Illinois, in comnnection with the matter and SA-

feels that undoubtedly the results of the investigation will be ve 9 R 2
pertinent to instant investigation being eonﬂ.\ﬁtgd by the Bureau.’\l‘z S el g T

~ EXEw CORTED v 25

Ir view of the Attorney General's interest in this matter and, inasmuch a Q43

uld be completely covered from sll angles, it is believed that
contents of the file should be made available for exariietion.
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Mr. Ladd -2 -

the Kegional Virector acvised SAPthat it would not be possible to make
tihe file available for review and possible photostating of any interesting
material without specific permission being received by him from the ‘I'.'a.ahingtan

headcuarters of the NLKB.

The file is identified &s the "Informal File" and contains both formal and
informel materisl. The complaint filed in the matter alleges, according to
SA- briefly that the United lline horkers Union was not really the

Inssmuch as Sh is scheduled to leave Chicago for return to Springfield

tomorrow, he deemed it advisable to conmtact the Bureau and furnish the
information sbove in order that if it was necesssry for the review to be
conducted by Bureau Agents at Chicago he might be able to do so before
lezving thete for return to Springfield.

- oe

£Y_ 39 . __ 4

ACTIO: e ¥as advised that he should contact SAC Hallford at

Springfield, wno should bring the matter to the attention of Mr. Frank

Colemser, the Depsrtmental attormey who is handling the matter, sdvising MNr.

Coleman of the facts and alsoc that the Bureau has been sdviced and that the J
iy _Bureau is_iomg__r_@:_a‘z;__g._rg_hm:andmn to the Department recuestingspecific ’lg%’\

.|

T order to obtein

:T ates hzs never been
forwerded to the Washingon headcuarters of the NLREB and therefore has not been
rade available previously to the Bureau or the Department. It was also

po nted out that it should be suggested to Mr. Coleman that he should

contact the Department in order that the Department may expeditiously adviee-
the Bureau of the action which it desires taken in view of the limited

atount of time available to complete the investigetion prior to presentation

grand jury as contemplated.

o~ o
Lo TS

g
3
2
:
N

(

.;wp‘“« “_. TR

-



R Y T

e A

T . Agents ef shis -0eeigned 4o the davestigetion of the above
entitled mtiter haw advised thet the Regional Dirsctor of the Katliona) Lab:
Relationy Board, Chicago, Nlinois, 1s &pparently £n possession of ¢ file o
Litled "Carl B, Elshoff and the Progressiwe Mine of Amerion, Distric
Ruzber One,” £13-C-1665, which sets forth the result ef en investdpat gon-

Mc& subsequent Yo & complaint filed Septecber 23, 1941, by ane

It s further reported ihat this somplaint sets forth an
tion of the National labor Relations Board regulstions, stating that the
Xine ¥orkers Union was not actually
at Wing ®A®, Springfileld, Illinois, Although
drewn oo Deosaber 22, 1941, at the request ef
investigation was oonducted at Springfield,

: It iz belisved that the results of this Lmvestigation might vory
be periinent to the investigation presemtly being sonducted in the sahoes an.
titled matter, It was furthsr stated that the Reglonal Lirector of the Ma~
$icrcal labor Relations Board, Chicago, Illinols, refused 40 make available

the file in this matter without specific euthorisation from the Fational labor
Belations Board headquarters in Washington, D. C., and further indicated that
this file, which was designated ws the *informal file*, had not been farwarded
to the National fabor Nelalions Board haadquarters in Wasiington, Ci e aw

In viaw of the fact tiat you have previously eontacted the National
Lebor Relations Board for infomation oontainsd in its files st Washington,
D, C., the alove data are forwarded for your information in the svest you de-
sire to directly coutact the Mational Labor Relations Bosyd 4n order o 8
photostatic coples of file mmber 13-C-1545,

. Inssmich as Ahis file hai a;parently oot bedn forwarded Lo the head=
g quarters of the Betioua) labor Aelations Soard Alum.ngmg"‘!g. ﬁ@u early
L sdvice would be appreclated s to whetlay you desire this Burcas 42 take any
action with regard to geouring m,,:}h.. PR ’g L e
Sl s NG SEGTION Y S e e e T ST
-V GOMRUHGARONS, %&? of yok? Dephrtaent, who {s present)y $'Springfield,
4
P.M
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As you know, investigation is presently being conducted

unghaamll - pgnpiriste. ot v

) ).
FederEl Bureau of Inoestipation

¥nited States Bepartment of Justice
Washinoton, B, €.

September 8, 1943

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

RE: JOHN IEDIEwIS,

TT AL

CIVIL RICHTS AND DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

in sccordance with the desires of the Attorney General into

charges that John L. Lewis and ce

rtain other cfficers of the

. Rosen
. Traey

. Aears
. Carson
. Harbo
. Hendon
. Mumford
. Btarke
Mr.
Tesle. Room
Mr.
Miss Beshm
Miss Gandy

. Tolson /

e

. E A Temm
. Clegg_\

. Cotliny

. Glavin
. Lad
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Quipn Tamm

Neass

Dnited Mine.Workers of America and Carl H. Elshoff, owner of Mine BCORYI
Company, Sprinpfield, Illinois, conspired during the years 1937 to 1941
in violation of the Civil Rights Statutes to injure and oppress Elshoff's

ry-v-1

5
epLioyees in the

Jebor Relations Act,

free axercise of the rights secured to them by the Kational
It is alleged that Lewis paid the sum of $225,000 to

Elshoff from the years 1937 to 1941 with the intent to induce Elshoff to im-
pose unfair lsbor practices upon his employees, who were at that time members

of the rival union, the Progressive Mine Workers of America.

INVESTIGATION AND INTERVIEWS WITH MINERS

Tha Springfield Office has now submitted a report in exces

e Mo Tnf om
ges in this matite

et "
®©

ML, &NG nVSSUl

hat the matter may be completed by September 25, 1943, inasmuch

and investigation is being vigorously

partment has indicated it would like to present this ¢

ase to a grand Jury
in the first part of October, 1943. o = i

The report submitted by the Springfield Office indicates that a

suad

YY)

proximately 150 men who were members of the Progressive ¥ine Forkers of
America in 1937 at Mine B, Springfield, Iilinois, have been interviewed,
8ignad statements have been secured from each individual interviewed. A

review of thase signed stataments indicates that 20 wen gave no information

In these cases esither the individual actually did not know any-

£ walue,

o & & o

thing of value to this case or refused to divulge any information, Foriy-
nine of the miners interviewed were cooperative with Bureau Agents; however,
they gave information of little value, being vague and hesitant in their

comnents.,

It should also be noted that a number of these individuals were

unable to apeak, read or write English, and therefore possessed little in-

formation of value in this investigation.

Only two of the individuals inter-

viewed were openly hostile and refused to give any information to Agents of f /

this Bureau,
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The remaining 79 men interviewed gave informstion that could
be considered very favorable to the Government's case and all might

well be considered pcttential wiméssaa in this matter, ii’:{"z‘ﬁjquf
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In general, the above mentioned 79 individuals advised that the
Progressive Mine Workers of Americs was formed at Mine B, Springfield,
Illinois, in 1932 due to the fact that lewis attempted to impose a lower
wage scale on the miners. In general, sll of these individuals agreed
that conditions were rather quiet and employee—-employer relations good at
Nine B until shortly before May of 1937. At this time it was discovered
that a number of members of the Progressive Mine Workers at Mine B were
actually spies for the United Mine Workera Union and were on the latter's
pay roll. Many of the miners interviewed will be able to testify .that
they attended a pit grisvance committee meeting at Mine B on the evening
of May 11, 1937, at which time five alleged spies were expelled from the
Progressive ¥ine Workers Union., Thereafter, the Union insisted that Elshoff
fire these five expelled individuals, and when Elshoff and the Mine officials
refused to discharge these individuals, a strike was called on May 12, 1937.
Most of the 79 individuals mentioned above will testify that they were at
that time and still are in favor of the Progressive Mine Workers Union; how-
ever, after May of 1937 it appeared that Elghoff was definitely in favor of
the United Mine Workers Union and would not cooperate in any way in attempt-
ing to get the Mine back into operation., A number of the men stated that
Elshoff receivecd money fram John L. Lewis in order to pay the expense of
the Mine durirg the time it was closed down; however, few of the miners
have anything but hearsay evidence in this regsrd,

INTERVIE®S REGARDING PURCHASE OF MINE A BY ELSHOFF IN 1941 FOR THE UNITED
MINE WORKERS OF A{ERICA

In the fall of 1941, Carl H, Elshoff, owner of Mine B,purchased
Mine A, which adjoins Mine B, from Mr. M1lliam H. Ryan for the sum of
$60,000 paid in cash. It was alleged that this money was supplied directly
by the United Mine Workers of America and that Elshoff was merely acting
85 a front in order that the UMW might take over Mine A, which was controlled
by the Progressive Mine Workers Unicn, Mr, William H, Rysn, upon interview,
tended to substantiate the &bove allegation and stated that prior to the consum-
mtiog of the sale of Mine A, it became apparent that Elshoff was merely acting
a5 a iront for Jolm 1. Lewis.

In this cormection, Mr. Robert C. Solomon, Presldent of the Panther
Creek Coal Mines, Springfield, Illinocis, stated that in the early part of 1942,
Elshoff attempted to purchase the Panther Creek Mines for $400,000 cash., Mr.
Solomon stated that although the deal fell through, it was a matter of common
knowledge that Elshoff had no money of his g and would be financed by the
UEW of America.

It is of interest to note that Mr. Kyan stated that early in 1937,
Ray Edmundson, & subject in this case and President of the UMW Local in
Springfield, approached him with & proposition to freeze the Progressive
¥ine Workers Union out of Mine A. Mr. Ryan advisec he turned this proposi-
tion down flatly.

i
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KISCELIANEOUS INTERVIETS

A number of the officials of the Progressive Mine Workers of

erica have besn interviewed, and, of course, they gave evidence and
toments

atements very favorable to the Governmentis case in this matter.

- -

-3

The Springfield Office hss recently sdvised that three individuals
interviewed have requested copies of sipgned statements which Lthey gave to
Agents of this Bureau. In view of the fact that these individuals were
witnesses and not subjects, the Springfield Office declined to comply
with their request; however, the question has been referred to the Depart-
ment with a request for advice as to the procedure to be followsd in the
future in the event additional mquests of & similar nature are nceivod

-

from other individuals interviewed.

ACTION

It is believed that the investigation in this case has progresaed very
satisfactorily from the Bureau's standpoint to date. The investigation
is being vigorously pursued and you will be promptly informed of develop-

mants in this mﬂtty-\\

Hespecifully;
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KC-237 Mr

- Mr

Federal Bureau of Investipatian ::

. : Enited Btates Bepartment of Justire Mr
e s MWashington, B. €. ::
* . Mr
E Augnst 27, 1943 Mr
130 AM My

Didated: 10145 AM Mr
MEMORANDUM FOR___@_ Mr

Mr

RE: JOHX L. 1EWIS, ET AL Mr

CIVIL RIGHTS AND DOAESTIC VIOLENCE Mr

At the above time ] had Mr. Buckley in =y office conta
Frank Coleman of the Criminal Division of the Department regar
regquest, Mr, Coleman ad

QE’W

F. L. Welch
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. Tolson

. B, A, Tamm_
. Clegg
. Coffey
. Glavia
. Ladd

. Nichols______
. Rosen

. Traey
. Agern
. Carson
. Hatbo___
. Hendon

. Mumfogrd
. Btarke

. Quinn Tamm_
Tele. Room

ce dated August 26, 1943.
Respectfully, %
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C (_)cc-u . Foluon
- "'E. A. Tamm
Fedreral Bureau of Investipation - Clesg
Mr. Glavin
Hnited Ftates Bepartment of Justice Mr. Ladd
Washington, B. €. :: :::::"
August 30, 1943 Mr. Tracy
Mr. Cersos_______,
My Coafley
Mr. Hendon
Mr. Xramer
MEMORANDUM FOR MR. D. X. Mr. McGuirs
O ) Mr. Harbo_____
Re: John L. Lewls et al Mr. Quinp Tamm__
‘Civil Rightes and Domestic Tele. Room
Violence Mr. Nesae

Miss Beabm _

inss Gandy
At this time SAC Hallford called and talked to Agent
my office regarding the above captioned matter. He atated that

Agents handling this case have conducted over 100 interviews with miners io-
¥olved in tne gase end the statemenis made by them have been favorable to the

L] AT T & - W s W SAEETE
1

' Government 's theory of the case = that is - in general, although there have been

a few miners who are members of the United Mine Workers of America who have not
/j been of a favorable nature.

T g

<

%

l

|
|

NTEN:

i Mr. Hallford requested advice regarding certain exhihits requested by
him last week around August 23rd such as membership cards in comection with the
voting by the Progressive Mine Workers Union merbers and the members of the UMW
at the time of the first and second elections which were held. I pointed out to

him that a letter was on iis way ¢¢ bim explaining that the membership cards are

not available due to the procedure in voting which is secret and also pointed out
the fact that petitions filed by any of the miners with the National Labor Re-
lations Board would not be actually made a part of the records of the NIRB and
therefore were not avallable, ;

v G

g

Mr. Hallford pointed out there were certain things which Mr. Coleman,
the Departmental Attorney handling this case, had indicated would not have to be
dore, although he had orig}ual]y requested the p&rﬁomanﬁi of the same and Mr. 1
\

Hallford requested advice regarding this angle. pointed ocut to him /?

that he should forward a letter to the Burezau 5et.!gg out these items so that

they may be forwarded specifically to the Department and written adﬁ rec p

from the Department for the records. =\ By # '-"—f - C}(f
EX'{ —mATTTD & ISDEXED '}""J;!;._. 5 : - .

¥r. Hallford indicated that a repdFt should be prep:
Septerber I, and should be available at the Bureau by Monday, Oe ,
¥e indicated that the investigation to date had been proceeding rather sirodk
but 2180 1ndicated that the requests which are continually received fromyihg De
partment are rather voluminous and in some instances partismily repetitive - that
- ig - they request, for instance, that additional angles be covered with certain
o witnesses who have already been interviewed and the request appears to
E puy | relate to what would constitute rebuttal evidence at a trial rather than

direct evidence. in the Government's case in chief, I sugzested that

sriTeR . QAFECLT €VAGCIIiVEy 44 WIS UV ol

‘wos| Where in his judgment such was the cise that these itens be set

\7((7 OOPIES DESTROYER
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Mr. Ladd -2 - 8-30=-13 ‘

and a letter forwarded to the Bureau describing this situation in order that
it mgy be taken up with the Department and also in order that the investi-
gation may proceed as mmoothly and efficiently as possitle,

Mr., Rallfard alsc raised the point that he had been advised by Mr.
Coleman while Mr. Coleman was in Springfield, Y1linois, that the Bureau's in-
vestigation would not have to embrace certain documents and other evidence de~
veloped

e, ye the sugzested trial trief was farwarded to the Spring-
field Office and which had been received fram the Department it outlined a re-
quest for itemization of the paymenis to Carl Elshoff amounting in toto to
$225,000. Again, it was indicated to Mr. Hallford that he should include things
such as this in a letter to the Bureau in order that the situation may be immedi-
ately called to the attention of the Department for clarification and written
confirmation of the aral advice fuunished by Mr. Coleman,

SAC Hallford stated that the suggested investigations received from the
Department and forwarded to the Springfield Office by the Bureau are being con-
sidered by him as suggeations and not as instructions, with which viewpoint
Agent indicated concurrence on the part of the Bureau., This was done be-
cause Nr., (Oleman, who is apparently handling this matter in the Department, has
indicated an extreme interest in the case to the point of advancing theories
which have no basis in facte available regarding the instant case., Mr. Coleman
understands that he is offering these points merely as suggzestions and that, of
course, the matter is being left to the Bureau's discretion as to the exact
method of investigation.

While talking to SAC Hallford
devel ents in the Department -

This, of course, was furnished to Mr. Hallford only for
ormation and not as a settled fact inasmuch as written advice has not yet been

received from the Department.
” SAC Hallford stated he was
elay wo ensue in the handling of this

In response to the inquiry of
pressing the matter in order that nc 4

. Jﬁ""b' Mr : o)
BwW"3 b
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see that every effort is made to meet the dead-
as pointed out by Mr. Hallford, the investi-

investigation and in order to
thly and is being handled very well.

line. It appears that to date,
gation is prooeeding rather smoo

a7l

F. L. Welch
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IEMORANDIN: FOR THE DIRECTOR

ﬁ -

) ) FEDEZAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

LD ice 2 =
«“ No 8/30/4%

< _ Reg ¥ine "B" — Viclations of

% ; Section 51, Title 18.

O ; I am informed from a reliable source that for some years
N the U,1.7.. organization, possibly with subject Lewis! imowledge,
e haB been usinz two brothers, &6 gunmen

« ' in connection with terroristic activities of the union.
N I do not have the sddress of these individuels, but it is sald
<. that they live and operate in southern Illinois. The sugges-

1y tion is that these men may possibly be used to intimidate and
AL influence witnesses in oconnection with this ourrent investigu-
T~ tion.

N
K

I leave to your judgment the question of whether these
men should be put under surveillance. Your Field Qffice will
be in the best position to know whether any destructive efforts
are being made and what measures are best to combat them,

‘.l

I em elso similarly informed mtm
TeliaTies 0 15 no

etiorney, @ used as 8 dipiomat for the orzenization in
connection with this case. Should you discover that
activities are toushing this osse at any poini,
kindly advise mes at onoce,.

My memﬁium to you of August 30, 1943, mumbered § ;
concarns vho is presently employed in some A
e RS .

capacity E The . Malie ﬂ";—l
[l oY ¢
Rospoot!.\BEy:; DED

- "y INDLXED :/Z.H:'- & 171‘5:_:? 7
Mo |
X4

2 . /Q
T C. CLARK,
Assistent Attorney General.
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JOHN EDGAR MOOVER C" - O cc-287 Te un_‘_;i

Federal Bureau of Investigation

) Mr. Glarin
NMnited States Department of Fustice Mr. Ladd
" Mr. Nichole_____
Washington, 8. €. Mr. Rossn ’
September 2, 193 Mr, Treey '
: Mr. Cerson
Mr. Coffay
. Mr. Hendon________ L
Mr. Kramer_______
MEMORANDUM FOR WR. D. M. LADD Mr. McGuire____
¥} \ Mr. Barbo________
b s Re: John L. Lewis et al Mr. Quina Tamm__
Civil Rights and Tele. Room
Domestic Violence Mr. Nease

Miss Beahm

At this time 1ir. Frank Coleman called froam the Deparmengl" Gandy
relative to this matter and stated that the Attorney General was lemve
ing on Tuesday mext for Mexico for a two weeks vacation. MNr. Colenman
was interested in knowing whether we would have a summary of the pre-
liminary investigation developed by Tuesday because Mr, Coleman feels
that the Attorney General would like to take with him some sort of a
picture as to what the preliminary investigation has developed.

It was pointed out to ¥r. Coleman by H\m tock the
call that there was a distinct possibility, as he had previously been ad-
vised, that the initial report in this matter might reach the Bureau ty
Tuesday or Fednesday of next week and that every effort would be made, of
course, to try and have a summary available for the Attorney General be-
fore he leaves on Tuesday, Mr. Coleman stated that under no circumstances,
however, did he want to harper or interfere with the investigation and in
the event there was any poesivility of such occurring he wss sure that ths
Attorney General would not want the matter rushed Just to bave the pre-

liminary information availablse,

ACTION: Attached ie a suggested teletype to Springfield, instructing that
the report which SAC Hallford stated would be prepared by Saturday of this
week, September }, should be prepared without fail and sulmitted, to reach
the Bureau by Monday, epecizl delivery. These were the plans of SAC Hall~
ford prior to the receipt of this call, Kowever, in order that the report

PR A A S

will be mailed Saturday, it is deemed advisable to telstype ¥r. Halliford
since he was given leeway to hold off for & few days if he thought it advis~-

able, .
Re sw thul].y, A -4.‘
/
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Fedreral Bureau of Investipation
Hnited States Bepartment of Fustice

Springfiald, Illinols
Septwmber 16, 1943

Direator, FBI ;
ER: JOER L?r.ilm. BT AL
CIVIL RIGHTE AND
URGENT DOMESTIC VIOLRACE
{Buresu Pile Fo, $4-846)

R ]

Dear Bir: )

For the informstion of the Bureau the following investigation is
requested of the Pittsturgh Field Divisiom: '

Por the information of the Pittsburgh Field Division this case
must receive the most expeditious atteztion. In view of the extreme maer-
goncy and expeditious msture of this investigation, and if this Field Diw
{sion is to meet a desd line set by the Buresu, a report ¢f the results of
this investigation must be in the bands of the Springfield Division by Bep-
tember 25, 1943,

For the informetion of the Pittsburgh Field Division, the Depart-
ment heas requested a full and lete investigation into the charges of
JOHE L. LENIS, President of Anternatiors]l United Mine Workers of Aweriocs,
SON, President of District 12 {Illimois), United Mine Workers of
Amerion, WALTER J » Becretary-Treasursr District 12, CARL l%ﬂﬁ",
owner of Mine "BY Coal Compsny, & o0al mine im 8pringfisld, Illinois, OSCAR

(FALCETT], Superintendent of Mine "B", to have comspired during the yeers

1957 through 194] in violetion of Bection 51, Title 18, USC, to injure and

eppress ELSHOFF's amployees in the free sxercise of the rights sesured te

them by the Netfomsl Labor Relations dst, — L
oNe.

dccording to information alressdy secured the 4:- ot $226,000,00
wss paid in the years 1937 to 1941 by officials of the"United Xine Workers
of Americs to CARL H. ELSHOFF with the intent to induce ELSHUFF ¢to impose wun~

 fair lador practices upon his amployees, who at that time were mexbers of the

s Frogressive Mine Workers of Merica, & riwl union, If it oan be proven that

KLSEOFY and the officials of UMY conspired to deprive members of the Progressive,
Mine Yorkers of Amerioa of their rights, as secured by Bection 7 of the Nation- |
al Ladbor Belations Act, there can undoubtedly be sstadlished & violatiom of j
Seotion 51, Title 18, USC,

-

CABL H., ELSHOFF is lmown ¢to bave held numerous pﬂz/i?{\/ : :Li

R7eAnNED & INDEYZD 74
.COPIES DESTROYED _ 15l

341};]@ 11 1962. 197 _
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Director, ¥8I o Beptender 16, 1943

entertained lavishly at the Morrison Eotel in Chicago, Illimols, during

the period from 1937 through 1941+ ZThe Morrison Hotel is also known as

the UMK hotel in Chicago, and is the hotel whers RAY EDMUNDSON stops whem
in Chicage. Ir comnectiom with this jnvestigationm it becomes important

to develop every detail of the relationahip between RAY EDMUNDSON, President
of the United Mins Workers organitation in Illineis, and CARL H. EL3HUFF,
President and operator of the Mine "B" Coal Company, Springfisld, Illinois.

o) In as interview with nited Steel Workers ef
& b " Amer. 0, 205 Weast Wacker Priwe, o8 go, inols, advised that -
D of the United Bteel Workers of Mmerios, €10, 1500 Commonwealth

) i1 s Mttsburgh, Pennsylvanias, was at one or two of ELSHUFF's
parties held in the Morrison Hotel, ﬂumr&m alleged-
1y heerd FLSEOFF leave instructions e Morrisen Hotel, with the bar

at that hotel to the effect that EDMUEDSON was to lave amything he wanted at
the hotel, and that it should be charged to KLEHOFF's acoount.

It 58 requasted tha interviewad to ascertain whether
or mot he can substantiate the instruetions left by ELSEOFF with the Morrisom
Hotel. hould also de interviewed fer any other information he may
have conce g the relationship between CARL H. ELSHOFF and RAY EDMUNDSON
or WALTER J. JAMES, or JOHN L, LENWIS, In the svent thnt*u able to
furnish any pertinment information in connestion with this matter, or substan-
tiate the allegntion, an atteapt should be made to seoure a signed statement
from him, This statemeut should include, of course, all oircumstances, date
and place of the instance or instances of which he may have knowledge,

In view of the mature of this interview, it 1s Delieved that two
Agents should be present during the {anterviews For your information the Bure
sau has instructed that only "experienced and well gualified Agents® be as-
signed %o this investipation..

C Gos o hdaw . »
1 ’_v- D R s v 4 v iy % X B
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Director, FBI -3 Septeaber 16, 1943

e Dapa

gested that if this 1s pointed out to may be willing to tell the

whole truth,

¥ine copies of this report should be furmished to the Buresu and
four to this office, Bpringfield is the Office of Origin, I again wish to

demvemome tmrate e e l-mulm-‘- nf Q-\\il Ch“lt‘ oadd A -nl‘ tha FPank Ethatk 44
Al PEE WPVAL FUE WA aam el - VEAW S WYV TESAY &%

=VaA e

{8 imperitive that these leads be sovered {masdistely. In sddition, it is
ths Buresu'’s desire that you give this matter your personsl attentiom.

Very fruly yours,

=peS 1 ALSR / 5:-;{36

2o0s Pittsburgh (AMED)

| o
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R e DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
— WASHINGTON, D.C,
| YOO (PO MLE

Septaxber 17, 1943

MEMORARDUM FOR THE DIRECTUR
FRIERAL BUHEAU OF INVESIIGATION

A
* Re; John L-uul‘il, ot al,.,
Civil Rights and Domestie
Violenoe,

Your memorsndum of September 8, 1943, in regard
to request for ospies of signed statements given by three
individuals interviewed by your Bpringfield office, bas
been discussed by Prank Coleman of this Division with
your Speoisl Agent in Charge at Bpringfield.

The Buresufs refusal to grant the request for
copies of the signed statements bas my approwal. Mr.
Hoover advises that mo further efforts to obtain eoples
of signed atatements have as yet been made. If any -

furthar racuentzs are ressaived in this somestien. 3%

- VEETA A W RRSE Y e e Rewwe W S —

wish you would advise me immediately. The pouq in
respect thereto must be determined in acoordsnce with
the oiroumatances of each partioular case.

Respeotfully,

- -

TOM C. CLARK,
Assistant Attorney General.

O Ja— 109
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Case originated stz

f Report made att Datet
| gan #RANCISCO, CALIF. | 9-10-43

!
i

(ZAES, officials of -th n‘f'Nted kine

T Loms, myamu

of Anerica cary BCELSHOFF, Omer of
fine "B", Bpr:.ngf:.eld, Illinois,

SYNOPSIS8: mwmhmmm, SLRE Regional Dirsctor, San /
Francisco, Calif., arrived 4n Chicago on s

4-28-8]1 as 8 field examiner. Never assigned

to investigation of Mine "B" controversy. :

pid: . investigate similar matier i volving _
Mine "A". Thie latter investigation dove]Qv‘d‘-" .
nothing of sipgnificance. with reference & -

{nstant investigatiom, o T 4 -". o
-RUC-'_ o ) \ '“‘

REFERENCE: Letter from 8pri.ngfield to Bureau dntod R W '
. n.o-u. | v f‘t ,
DETAILS : AT '8AN FRANCISCO, c.aumnm g

on Beptember 8, 1943, Bpeoial LgentF
and the writer {nterviewsd MARTIN WAGNER, Hationa) Labor Relations E
Board Regional Direotor, at his offios, 1095 Market Btreet, Mr. uenm
advised that he had not arrived at the NLRB offiee in chxcago which { -

office covers 8Springfield, I1linois, until April 28, 1941,
previously worked for the ¥LRB in West Virginis, and ho was clani.!‘iol

as & field ezaminar on hiu lrrivnl in chica;o. He stnted th:t he gmr ‘X
- > {

CORDE’

. ;'-\prn\ erl Eﬂ? J
¥ o opden &
Bare 9 DEXET
4 Springrield (AMBD) ISy

£ 8an Francisco

CO
R4

.
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_ éharge with the NLRB slleging that ' ELSHOFF had failed to bargaim - =" <

“the ¥etional Labor Relations Board &t Washington, Do G it

8an Francisco 44-19 ~

did any work on the coniroversy concerning Mine "B" and that i~ 3
as & matter of fact by the time he got to Chicago this controveray had
lergely besn settled, Mr. WAGNER stated, howevsr, that he - B¢ fnvess X
tigate & controversy concerning Mine "\ which mine was purchased ¥y
CARL E. RELSHOFF, owner of Mine "B", in late 1941 or parly 1942, 7 7
WAGNER stated thqt under the previous operator the mine had been . R
Mnfipiaed by thejgProgressive line Workers, Bhortly after FLSHOFFfs ~ " . . °
acquisition, the Wnited Mine Workers held & meeting in the Elk's Hall : = °-
at Springfield, Illinois, in which a mejority of the employees of the - &7
mine, which also constituted a majority of those present at the Blkts . %
Hall, signed "authorizations™ that the Onited Mine Workers should be — - °
%icir bargeining sgent. : o o .

Following thie the Progre;;sivo‘ ¥ine Workers filed . e;j‘-.,':',w

with them and had assisted the United Mine Workers in teking over' . UM
Mine "A". Mr. VaGNER etated that he conducted & thorough examinatiom © 77

of this matter and had beeon mmable to develop sny indication of L e
collusion between = ELSEOFF and the United Mine Workers. He did estas

blish that when the Mine "&" ro-opencd undor ELSHOFF, the United Mine
Forkers had & clear majority of the employees working in the mine &% -~ 7o
tha:;s time, whish majority was rcpresented by validly signed signature R
cards. . R 2 e TR

[ . PN T e

RAGNER stated further that during his invostigatiom of -
this matter rumors woere provalent in Bpringfisld that 0B ALCBTTL . - D
was in reality an employee of JOEN L, LEWIS, WAGNER wes wnable to %"
develop any concrete evidonce of this, = S

- i "\

M -

Concerning the edection st Mino "B" held on Dooember 15, .
1937, WAGNER stated that he had no personal knowledge of this elootion Rt 4
but that the deoision of the FIRB concerning the vnlidity of the o}®de = v
tion could be found in Volume & of the "Decisions and QOrders of FLRBY, - -
Pugo 523, and that this docision indioates that in the opiniom of the ~ '~
Board there was no foundetion for the Unitod Kino Workprs ellcgations :*¥ 7
of fraud., WAGNER stated that & copy of the Rogional Dirpotorts report e
to the NLRB upon which this dooision was based can be obtained frem -’

e !

N While WAGNER was vory cooporative throughout the inters
vicw ho advised that he did nat care to cxproas en opinion as to, first
the purpose of tho paygpenss by the United Mine Workers to ELSHOFF; aid
sscond, on the merits of the controveray, inasmuch as his knowledgo . "~
thereof was almost entirely seoond hand, In conclusion he stoted . .-

toy

- E A < [y
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that to the st

value concerning ei
troversy involving Mine

of his lcnowledgo
ther the contr

tion of instant otse.

- REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO T F ¢ .

waA® which woul

he had no information ot a probutivt
oversy involving Mine ®g" or the oob~ «
1d be of eny aid in the prosecus
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT
SCRINGFIZLD, ILLINOIS riEwo. 4417
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN WA OE i ;t:'né:::o‘\,u REMONT MADE BY I
IFDIANATOLIS, IMDlalal SEP 12 1843 9/9,10/43 'S N
TmE —
& a) CHARACTER OF CABE
JOEY L. LEVIS, ByY EDMINDSOR, WLTER J.@.TAMES. .
Officlale of tre United l.ine Workers of America; CIVIL RIGFTS AXD DOMESTIC
|__€a3r ¥OFISECFF, owner offinine "B", Soringfield, Y10LENCE

I1linnis,

SYNOPRIS OF FACTS:
3035 o} cL.RX_ ¥ie1a Exeminer for National Labdor Relations
Soard, icego, Srom August of 1940 to Jenurry or Februery
of 1841, interviewed., CLaRK investigrted vetition for
contempt proceedings filed by Fi¥W as well as cherges that
U:% hed violated N.L.R.4. spd subsecuently ULW petition
for certification.  a detailed report and work papers in
‘regerd to union merbershin at Mine "BY were submittied to
Cricago Office of 1.L.R.B, CLAHE stated that he wes
unable to secure evidence that CARL E. ELSECFF, owner of
idne "B" Coal Commany would not.bergein with B in good fa
although both ELSFOFT end OSCAR FaLCERTI, Bunerintendent
of .ine "B" gpenly exmressed dislike for FI¥ and gtated
trat it wes immoeeible to derl with the organicgation &s
1t feiled to mdhere to contracts. CLARK stated thst he
wer suericious of some of the men hired who were menbers
of 13" after i.ine "3" reovened in 1939, but thet in general
FalLCETTI coumld juetify the employment of each man. In
one cage an individual geve uvp well vayling employment &s
e mine ingnector to work me a miner and shortly thereafter
a change in work gave rim eccess to the entire mine, Vio-
lence and coercion particinated in ebout ecuslly by both
unions. &nd according to CLARK, ELSFOFF snd FALCETTI .
did not evorove. There were logicel ressons why seme Fr¥
wembers shifted to ULW, RaY EDLUTOS0F, President of
District 12, LW, cooperated in turning over hie records

& W
wad

and furnishing witnesses to CLARK.
- - — ,7_—"“;_”‘—“/}' "L‘._A;‘:, .
- RUC ~ DFE PRy S Sranan
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Indpis. File 44-17

REFERENCE: Letter dated September 6, 1943, from the Svringfield
Field Division to the Bureau.

DETAILS: JOEX C.FCLARK wes interviewsd at the Indianemalis Field

Divieiok affice on Sentember 9 and 10| i?iii Ee adviped
Al ad Wl o o wmma omue -l A omam omm Ao

Widiiy i 0 rcscnu - GEence 1B

In regard to hies emloyment with the National Laber Relations
Borrd, CLASK advised thet from ipril of 1938 until Kovember of 1939 he
wee stationed et Indienspolis, end from November of 1939 to hay of 1840
at Los angeles, Celifornia, end frem ey of 1940 to april of 1941 at
Chicago, 11linois. Thereafter he was Director for the Nationel Leber
Relations Feerd at Indimnemclie until Anril 10, 1943, et which time the
Indiaenenglis office were cloeed,

CLARK steted thst from July or august of 1940 to Janusry or Fed-
rurry of 1941, as Field Zxsminer far the Netionel Lebor Relations Beard at
Chicego, he wrs actively interested in the lLine "B" controversy at Spring-
field, Illinois, end investigated proceedings filed bty thefProgressive iine

_______ *r_ x4 _ 8 e Vorkers A midalonbad asa

‘OTKE!B, 8e well PR cua.rgee thet the Upited Fine Vorkers bad violtted sec-
tione of the Yetional Labor Relations Act, Subsequently, CLLRK lnvestigated
a Uhl petition for certification.

3y way of background, CLARK stated thet CARL E. ZILSHOFF, owner
of .ine "3" gt Springfield, Illincis, in lovember of 1939 notified FiVW
thet he intended to open tine "B", after it hed been closed for s peried
of enrroxirately two &and & helf years beceuse of lebor difficulties.
CL&RE stated thrt the FHW wes anxious to get in the mine and agreed to g0
to work before a contrect was signed, By way of erplanation, CLARK stated
that at this time the Progressives were elimning in Illinocls and weatera
Kentucky, the only two atastes in which they hed ever had a strong foothold.

The miners who had becn on ¥ine "Bffg payroll es of May 12, 1937,
the time the mine wes cloped, were not all celled dack et once for the
reawon thet ceve ins and other regairs were necessary before the mine could
be mut into full operetion. KHe ststed that less then helf the total number
of emplorees on the meyroll of Eine "BY pg of hey 12, 1937, sctually returnad
te wort vhen celled during the lstter part of 1932 en2 the esrly vart of
1240, ‘

-3
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CLalK interviewed at leamst 150 employees who had returped to Mine

"B" and took stetevents from 50 or 60 of them., 1In regerd to the unien
gffiliption &t the time of ra-srmlayment agent was acdvised that Auring

the veriod of the shutdown many miners had secured empleyment in other
mines which were controlled by UMW, and es & result had joined thet union.
The gerersl sit ntion wee thet there were meny Frogreesives who had not
been loyal tc e PNW, and UMW was able to persusde these men to become
merbers of that union.

CLARX further steted that ip some ceses miners who had shifted
fro~ the Frogressives to UMW when they received notice that Mine "B®
waE re—apen*ng returned to }ine "B" because of its proximity to Snringfield,
I1linois,  here they reintsined their homes becavse of the convenience of
the lecation, The UMY offered no sbjection to this, and in CLaKK'e opilnicn
suggested that the change be made,

CLAZY steted thet two other famctors influenced employees to shift
treir merbershin from Fld to (3W, the first being thet it wae a policy of

the Progreesive union not to hire any amprentices as long && any Progressive
menbers were unemployed, whereas UMW fostered the hiring of the sons of UkW

A i e e Ay

workers es spprentices, even though some UMW members might be unemmloyed.

CLARK stated thet it was commen kmowledge sround Smringfield that
the Progressive union was not paying deeth benefits vhen due. He stated
thet UnW cepitelired on this and made e point of paying death benefite very
promptly and dramatigelly. Ee stated that he kmew of two instances when
on the death of » UNY marber a large cormittee was eppointed to attend the
funeral of the decemsed and pay the benefit to the miner's widow at the
funeral.

CLARK steted in regerd to the use of vislence and coercion on the
nart of merbers, tbat there wer no cuestion in hig mind but that some vio-
lence did eccur. It wes his spinicn that the resvonsibility wes aboutl
equally divided bedween the two unions, CLARY stated thet the acts of
violence were certeinly kmown to the menegercnl of Line "B", but that there
wee no indication that they were apmroved by it. 3Both ELSEOFT axd Fal ZEITI

-
P | M L DY alm - ~
stated to CLaBK thet it was impossidble to guve individual pinere c¢nouga

protection wrnile working in the mine or to etcp the vicleace wrich wae
occurring betwesn Hovember of 1939 and Januery of -%3%. Loacasl euthorlties
were fiot ¢ocpecative, Both LILSEOFF apd FALLEINT s*n,eu te {L/RE that they
wished the viclence would stop.

In regard to diecrimination on the vert of the panagemeat in
biring nev workers, CLaRK stated thet it wes the soatention of Fhw that
FaLCEITI, who wee nrimarily concerned with the empluyment of zew men, had
diserimineted agsinst PHW, On investigetion, it was delermined that

-3-
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Indpls, File 44-17

FALCETTI hed wvalid reasons for hiring miners, and thet in so far as possible,

in the opinion of CLARK, he adhered to a strict middle-of-the-road policy.

FalCETTI gave CLARK 2 long stetement in regard to the hiring of ipdividusl

' men, and in many cases it wes found that an individuel miner had been recom~
mended by a Progreseive, or had been employed by kine *B" at the time it

closed in 1937, .

ClARK adviged that in general FALCETTI could jJustify the employ-
ment of every man. CLA further stated, however, that in some cases he
wes suspicious of individusls employed. Ee mentioned an instance of FALUETTI's
hiring e mine insnector for the State of Illinoie who geve up this wmosition
to work me & miner. This individusl (name unimown) wae & member of the UMW,
Shortly efter hie employment, the former mine inspector wes given work having
to do with the ventilation of tke mine and had mccess to the entire mine
because of this fect,

In connection with the charge alleging violation of what i, CLARK
believed to Section 8 (5) of the Netionsl Laber Relations act which has to
do with refusal to bergain ip good faith, Mr, CL4RK etated that JOENJKANE,
gttorney for the Progressive jine Workers, contended that ELSEOFT kel de-
leyed the proceedings by feilure to attend meetinges thaet had been arreanged,
and in every other poesidble way, CLARK hed no specific information to -
offer in regard to thie contention. Fe 41d stete thet he had talked to
ZLSELIT in regerd to hie negotimtione with the PIVW mnd hed been advised by
FLSECFF thet he was having great difficulty in negotimting & contract with
the F..” i{nasmuch as the local union et liine "B" refused tc give him the
same terms thet were effective in the mines of nearby competitors.

CLARE stated that FLSEOFF showed him vhotostatic covnies of the
boovs of competing PNV mines, indiceting thrt meintenance men were meid
only when the mine worked, ZELSHCFF stated that he wae attempting to secure
terms that were as favoreble to him but wes unable to secure them with the
PiW, LLSECIF also indicated thet he knew that the UhYW gdhered strictly to
the terms of their agreements, whereas thie wes not true of the PN, who
mede side agreements with verious mine owners. Both ELSHOFF and FALCETTI
exvreesed at verious times to CLARE their dislike for the FPNY, giving as
their resrons loose orgenization and the tendency the union hed to indulge
in eide agreements with operetors.

CLARK steted in regerd to the contempt charges. that the National
Labor Reletions Board wes reoueeted to file by PN'', that they ianvolved the
refusal of i.ine "B" to rehire four PkY werkers who had been sentenced to
Lesvenworth on Federal cherges srising during the eerly part of the iine "B"
controverey wren m great desl of viclence wes indulged in, These men bad
been varoled snd were attemmting to secure employment at lidne "B", CLARK

i
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gtated theat the cose wee presented before the Netionsl Labor Relations Boerd
st Yeshington, end it wes decided thet as 2 matter of policy noet to go ahesd
with the contemmt nroceedinge becsuse of the facte involved.

Vhen investigating the UMW'g recuest for certification of the
Collective Bargeining agent made epproxiretely July 30, 1940, CLARK stated
thet he anslyzed the membership of both UMY and PLW, skowing date of hiring,
including 11 those employed ee of kay 12, 1937, end that he also securad
uniop mecbarship carde from both unions. Fe stated thet in sone cases
1ndividusl miners belonzed to both unions, and thst it was his recollection
thet, including transfers, the UNV hed & majorlty.

. CLaRY sdvieed that the UMY had cooperated with him to the fullest
ertent in sunplying witnesses and factusl data. Fe further steted thet he
hed submitted & complete remort on the results of his invegtigntion to the
¥-tionsl Lebor Relations Borrd at Chicago, ms well es verious satatements
teken from mine officiels and miners. Fe stated thet hls work pepere were
glso included in the ¥.L,R.B, file, presumedbly at Chicago, and thet from
these pavers he could give more deteailed Information in regerd to the atatus
of union menbership st the time of hie investigetion,

CLaRE steted definitely thet he wes not connected with the kine
“E" matter on May 12, 1937, and that he had no details in regerd to the
discissal of twelve miners expelied from PLW, nor had he ever taken up the
petter with CaRLVELSHOFF. He suggested thet 0. 5. SLITE, former ¥.L.R.B.
Field Reletions Examiner, Chicmgo, Illinoie, now Director of the Field
Division in “Weshimgton, D.C., comld give pertinent informatiom in regard

to this,

Fe also advised thet he had not seen s petition signed by menbers
of Ui cated betwveen August 18, 1937, and December 15, 1937, Ee 4id state,
however, thet RAY ER-UIDSOY, as befere mentioned, hed turned over to him
erolication cards of UMW workers in 1840, and thet probably some of these
hed been completed during this period.

CLARX gvwreared to the writer to be unbiased in his attitude towerd
both unione, end it ie believed that he would make a good witness if glven

= e am awaa

sn opportunity to review his remoris and work pavers.
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UNDEVELOPED LEADS

Dol Ll S SRR S TR e

SPRINGFIELD FIELD DIVISION

at Springfield, Illinpisg:

¥Wi1] ettemot to determine the identity of the individual
or for the State of Illinois to

who resigned his moeition as Yine Insnect
ge of e

become & miner in Yine "BY, end who subsequently was put in cher

ventileting systen of that mine,

. wi1l interview this individusl, if ris identity is
leerned, for information concerning his affiliation with UMY arnd orgenite-
tional work werformed by him. “ill also secure detalls of how he secured

employment at i:ine "B",
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'F”as thoroughly interviewed with respect to his
knowledge of the events surrounding the circumstances involving the
= st Mine A changing unions in the .latter part of 1941. b

furnished the following informtion giving a signed statement
which is set forth hereinafter:

* "Norfolk, Virginia
September 14, 1943

i mzke the following voluntary statement to
wnom ow to be & Special Agent of the Federal Bureau ni
nvestigation., No threzts or promises have been made to induce me to

make tiis statement and I have been advised that I am not required to meke
any statement, and that anything I say may be used as evidence in court,

%I recall that in the summer of 1941, Mine 4 in Springfield;
Illincis was sold by its owner, willism Ayan, to the owner of Mine B,
carifrElshoff, the reason appurently being that Ryan was 'broke!. I know /
that in 1937, due to & dispute over the fact thzt about twelve spiles of thz
UMy were causing trouble among the men of Mine B, which men the operators {
of Mine B refused to discharge, the P,M.A. union pulled the men out of
Mine B czusing it to close down. I know that eventually H:Lne B- reopened
and that it operated with men of the UMV union. N

~

"I know thut at the time Mine A was so0ld to Mine B, Mine A
closed down, &s it usually did each summer due to & regular seasoned
closure. While Mine A was closed there were substantial rumors to the
effect that ¥ine A would reopen only under men in the UMW, There vere
alsc rumors to the effect that if Mine A did not open under the UMV that
the coal would probably be mined through Mine B, which connected under-
ground with Mine A, and which was a UMA mine. It was pretty well understoout
by the PUA men a&s a result of these rumors thet the owners of Mine B, who
were now also the owners of Mine 4, were in favor of the UMV and would not ;
open Mine A under the PMA, e

rAbout this time a special meeting of the PMA local was
called by the Pih local officers, This meeting wes held at the PVA Hall
and 1 was present 88 a member of the local., T did not hold any official
position at this meeting, At this meeting a number of the members dis-
cussed the general situation which I have mentioned, and the talk was that
the men of the local wantod to.get back to work at Mine A regardless of whe.
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was involved., No one came out and flatly stated that the FMA local
should go over to the UMW, but the general trend of the meeting was fo
the effect that Mine A was now owned by Elshoff and that he favored the
(67 and that he probably would not open it under PMA, and that there-
fore if work mas to be had 3t would be necessary to join the UMA. Wo
one in particular led this discussion at the meeting.

"Shortly after this I received an unsigned form letter
in the mail, and I think that there was & notice in the newspapers,

| SN -~ a o
both to the effect that there would be & meeting of the Mine A local

at the Kedmenfs Hall, giving the time snd date, and stating that the
purpose was to discuss the current situation,

who indicated that he was on & comrmittee which had

visiteq Vr. Elshoff, The whole trend ofqalk was that it had |
been indicated by Mr. Elshoff that Mine A would reopen and employ the ‘

men only if they came over to the UMY, stated that Mr. Elshoff
had not flatly stated this, but that this was the impression which
Eishoff had left with the committee. As & result of elk, and
the generel discussion, the general feeling expressed Dy men presem
was that they wanted to go over to the UMJ. I camot positively say
whether the men wanted to go over to the UMW because they liked the UMW

ck to work &t any cost, but I believe

Wil W

or because they wanted to get ba
that it wes for the latter reason. Ray Edmundson was not esent &t
thi i t Hedmen's Hall.

"Due to the fact that there were not & sufficient number of
men presernt at the meeting at Redmen's Hsll to take & vote, no yote was
taken, but another meeting was decided upon &t the Rgdmen's Hall meeting
It was subsequently smnounced that thie meeting would be held at the
Elk's Club. 4 few days &fter the Redmen's Hall meeting, the meeting at
Elk's Hall was held, It was held on a Sundsy,

qagain spoke, anmpoke, and also q
who was elso on the comittee wh visited Mr. Elshoff, spoke. {}

»
'!e only hope of the men to get their jobs in Mine 4, was to jJoin the
UMY, inasmuch as this was the impression left on the cammittee by Mr. |

Elshoff, and was the genaral rumor around. '
?-f’.‘A --3-‘
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7it this meeting a vot was taken, which vote was praciically

unanimous in fdvor of the PMA local going over to the UMN, At this point
Mr. Edmundson was invited to come to the meeting, and he was informed
as to the decision which had been reached. He thereupon addressed the

+ e md mbadasd bbod o 5] A & b +
meeling &na s5laleldl LhaU i€ WE3 pL8asced WO wWeltlie the men ints ths UINY,

end thet he rimself would do his best to make it possible for the men to
go back to work st Kine 4,

"Rt the conclusion of the meeting, & group of men went to

Edimndsonds office &t his mv:.t.dtion. This group “numbered about six or
sever men, Mnd myself., When we got

to Edmindson's office we ciscussed the getting of a charter for the new
union loeal, and Edmundson ssid he would arrange for it and he &lso callen
his stenographer in &nd dictated & statement, which he signed, to the ef-
fect thot he would do all in his power to get the mine recpened and get tuc
men back to work in Mine k, Edmindson kept one copy of the statement,

and gave the or